

Snell & Wilmer



Bryan E. Hancock

Associate | Dallas

Tel. 214.305.7309

bhancock@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Bryan Hancock is an associate in the firm's intellectual property practice group. He is committed to understanding his clients' needs and helping them protect their intellectual property rights. As a registered patent attorney, Bryan has experience in preparing and prosecuting patents in a variety of technology including semiconductor manufacturing, biomedical devices, and computer systems and software.

Education

- Brigham Young University, J. Reuben Clark Law School (J.D., 2019)
 - Student Intellectual Property Law Association
- Northern Arizona University (B.S., Electrical Engineering, 2008)

Previous Professional Experience

- Haynes and Boone, LLP
 - Associate (2019-2022)
 - Summer Associate (2017, 2018)
- Microchip Technology, Inc.; Senior Software Engineer (2013-2016)
- General Dynamics C4S, Software Engineer II (2008-2013)
- Northern Arizona University College of Education, Web Developer (2006-2008)
- Northern Arizona University College of Engineering, Software Developer (2005-2006)
- Micron Technology, Inc.; Intern (2007)

Bar Admissions

- Texas
- United States Patent and Trademark Office

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Texas